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Dear Governor lge:

Pursuant to Act 234, SLH 2019 (HB 336, HD2 SD2), PSD provides the mandated
“reporting of a death” based on the advice from the Office of the Attorney General

as follows:

Forty-eight (48) hours reporting.
NAME DISCLOSURE LIMITATIONS
EMPLOYEE OR INMATE Inmate
GENDER DISCLOSURE LIMITATIONS
AGE DISCLOSURE LIMITATIONS
FACILITY/LLOCATION OF Qahu Facility
DEATH/INJURY
UNOFFICIAL OR As determined by Hospice staff,

PRONOUNCED DATE, TIME, Inmate passed on QOctober 9, 2019 at
AND CAUSE OF DEATH AS 2330 hours.

REPORTED BY EMS OR
HOSPITAL

DATE AND TIME OF DEATH As determined by the Hospice staff,
Inmate passed on October 9, 2019 at
2330 hours..

CAUSE OF DEATH As determined by the Department of
the Medical Examiner, PENDING.
ANY INDICATION OF SEXUAL | NONE.

ASSAULT LEADING TO
DEATH
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According to Act 234, SLH 2019, the PSD Director has the discretion to withhold
the disclosure of the decedent’s name or any information protected from disclosure

Thirty (30) day reporting (Due November 8, 2019).

WAS A CLINICAL MORTALITY
REVIEW CONDUCTED?

IF THE DECEASE’S “COURT
ORDERED REPRESENTATIVE
OR EXECUTOR OF THE
ESTATE” AUTHORIZES
RELEASE, THEN FORWARD
TO AG FOR REVIEW AND
REDACTION.

ANY CORRECTIVE ACTION?

RESPONSE: Yes, 10/25/19.

RESPONSE: Yes,

Report Upon Receipt.

)

.| REPORT RECEIVED DATE

AND THE OFFICIAL CAUSE

OF DEATH.

PSD received on , the report
as determined by the Department of |
the Medical Examiner, STATE INFO.

by state or federal [aws.

If you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Sincerely,
Nolan P. Espinda
Director

c: Senate President

Speaker of the House of Representatives






